Julie, 
I looked though the notes made on Jan. 28 service appointment. There were no drywall repairs done that day.  Drywall cracks and nail pops are due to shrinkage of building materials and are not warrantable. Pratt Homes as courtesy will do a one time repairs but not sand or paint. 

Thanks

Teresa Groenevelt
Service Department
Pratt Hansen Group Inc.
P: 705-721-9912 F: 705-735-6991


From: Julie Farquhar [mailto:jfarquhar@lefca.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 11:39 AM
To: 'Pratt-Service'
Subject: RE: Service - 3 Michelle
Hi Teresa,

Thank you for your quick response. I had a great vacation and now back to reality. The 28th should be able to work for us. I just have to check with my boyfriend and we can go from there. I will let you know as soon as possible.

Would you be able to give me any information whether or not they will be able to apply the second coat of plaster to our cracks with they are fixing the door?

If there is someone else I should talk to about this please send their contact information. 

Thanks!

Julie Farquhar 
Events Department 
The Learning Enrichment Foundation 
116 Industry Street 
Toronto, Ontario M6M 4L8 
P: 416.769.0830 Ext.2061 
F: 416.769.9912 
www.lefca.org 


From: Pratt-Service [mailto:service@pratthomes.ca] 
Sent: February-23-10 10:26 AM
To: 'Julie Farquhar'
Subject: RE: Service - 3 Michelle
Hi Julie

Welcome back, hope you had a good vacation. The whole month of May is still open, I just though of the 28th because then the chance of getting warmer weather is greater and it’s a Friday and it would give you a long weekend if you are taking it as a vacation day. Let me know what will work for you.

Regards,

Teresa Groenevelt
Service Department
Pratt Hansen Group Inc.
P: 705-721-9912 F: 705-735-6991


From: Julie Farquhar [mailto:jfarquhar@lefca.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 11:07 AM
To: 'Pratt-Service'
Subject: RE: Service - 3 Michelle
Hi Teresa,

Sorry I didn’t get back to you till now I was away on vacation last week.

Please let me know what the next available date is. 

Also, the man who did our 30 day repairs also said that he would put a second coat of plaster on the cracks that he fixed on our thirty day repair as he didn’t have enough time to finish, when he came back to repair the door.

Please let me know if this will be able to be completed as well.

Thank you!

Julie 



From: Pratt-Service [mailto:service@pratthomes.ca] 
Sent: February-12-10 12:21 PM
To: 'Julie Farquhar'
Subject: RE: Service - 3 Michelle
How about  May 28/10, it’s a Friday.

Teresa Groenevelt
Service Department
Pratt Hansen Group Inc.
P: 705-721-9912 F: 705-735-6991


From: Julie Farquhar [mailto:jfarquhar@lefca.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 12:54 PM
To: 'Pratt-Service'
Cc: 'Rob Peden'
Subject: RE: Service - 3 Michelle
Hi Teresa,

The last week in May works for me.

Please just let me know what day.

Thanks!

Julie



From: Pratt-Service [mailto:service@pratthomes.ca] 
Sent: February-12-10 11:29 AM
To: 'Julie Farquhar'
Subject: RE: Service - 3 Michelle
Sorry I did not answer your e-mail sooner, the service department moved to a new location and I did not have access to my e-mails till today. We schedule this for the last week in May 31 let me know what works for you.

Thanks,

Teresa Groenevelt
Service Department
Pratt Hansen Group Inc.
P: 705-721-9912 F: 705-735-6991


From: Julie Farquhar [mailto:jfarquhar@lefca.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 11:49 AM
To: service@pratthomes.ca
Cc: 'Rob Peden'
Subject: FW: Service - 3 Michelle
Importance: High
Hi Teresa,

Can you please let me know where this stands?

Thank you

Julie Farquhar 



From: Julie Farquhar [mailto:jfarquhar@lefca.org] 
Sent: February-03-10 2:26 PM
To: 'Pratt-Service'
Cc: 'Rob Peden'
Subject: RE: Service - 3 Michelle
Hi Teresa,

The man that came and did our repairs for the 30 days said that he wanted fix the door in March/April because he needed the have warmer weather to paint it.

If we leave it to year end that would bring us back to Dec/Jan again. 

He told me to call and set up a date in the spring that he could come back and repair the door.

Please let me know where this stands.

Thanks,

Julie Farquhar 

Events Department 
The Learning Enrichment Foundation 
116 Industry Street 
Toronto, Ontario M6M 4L8 
P: 416.769.0830 Ext.2061 
F: 416.769.9912 
www.lefca.org 


From: Pratt-Service [mailto:service@pratthomes.ca] 
Sent: February-03-10 8:55 AM
To: 'Julie Farquhar'
Subject: Service - 3 Michelle
Hello Julie,

Hope all is well with you. There is a note on the 30 day list that repair is to be done on the garage man door. Please add this issue on the year end list and we can address it and all other issues you may have at the same time.

Regards,

Teresa Groenevelt
Service Department
Pratt Hansen Group Inc.
P: 705-721-9912 F: 705-735-6991  
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